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Due to capacity concerns at the District we must cap attendees at 60 for our event on Thursday, March 28 at the 
Vicksburg District. We have received overwhelming response to our earlier announcement and only a few spots remain. 
We will keep a stand-by list of those who register after we hit our limit in the event someone is unable to attend. If you 
have registered and will not be able to attend please let us know so we can offer a seat to someone else.

Thank you for your interest in our program and we look forward to talking with you soon.

Vicksburg District Regulatory Staff

—Original Message—
From: MVK-Registration
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 10:44 AM
To: MVK-Registration <MVK-Registration@usace.armv.mil>
Subject: Invitation to Vicksburg District USACE, Regulatory 201: Talk with a Regulator, March 28, 2019

On March 28, 2019, the Vicksburg District Regulatory Branch will host an outreach event for consultants and applicants 
on how to more efficiently navigate the application and approval process. The event will be held on Thursday, March 28 
from 9:00-11:00 at the Vicksburg District. You must register by March 21 to attend.

To register, please provide the attendee's name, company affiliation, address, phone number, and email address to 
rnvk-registration(5)usace.armv.mil <mailto:mvk-registration(S>usace.armv.mil> .

If you have any questions you would like addressed, please submit questions in advance.

Presentations are intended for individuals or groups who regularly interact with the Vicksburg District Regulatory 
Branch, and would like a detailed discussion on efficiency tools and tips to navigate the process. Potential topics 
include:
- Tips for successful JD submission

Tips for a complete Pre-Construction Notification and Permit Application 
Updates on the Nationwide Permit Program

- 404/408 Synchronization 
Alternatives analysis
Permittee-Responsible Mitigation Plan- Key Components 
Cultural Resource Reviews 
Mitigation Banking

You must register to attend.

Thank you,

Vicksburg District Regulatory Staff
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You are receiving this email because you are either a consultant we regularly work with, are on our consultant list, or 
have requested to receive public notices. If you wish to no longer receive public notices from our office please let us 
know. Thank you.
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